Base Data Tables

First Release

SCA Census 2010

July, 2011

Table of Contents

Census FAQs	4
Demographics	5
Q55. Gender	5
Q57. What is the highest level of education which you have completed?	5
Q8. Which SCA kingdom do you currently live in?	5
Q9. How many kingdoms have you lived in while you've been active in the SCA (including your current kingdom)?	5
Children Related	6
Q42. Do you have any children under the age of 18? If so, how many?	6
Q44. What things have most affected your child(ren)'s activity level? (check all that apply)	6
SCA Participation	7
Q1. Have you ever participated in the SCA?	7
Q7. For how long have you been a participant in the SCA?Shown in number of years)	7
Q23. How often on average have you attended local SCA meetings or practices (in any group) in the past twelve month	hs?.8
Q24. How many SCA events have you attended in the last twelve months? (A formal SCA event is one at which garb /	
costumes are required and which is published in a newsletter as an event, i.e., not a fighter practice, guild meeti	ng,
business meeting, or demo.)	8
Those Less Active Than Now	10
Q15. Have you ever gone through a period (or multiple periods) when you were less active in the SCA than you are rig	ht
now?	10
Q16. What led to the decrease(s) in your activity level in the SCA? (check all that apply)	10
Q17. What made you become more active again? (check all that apply)	11
Those Who Left Us	12
Q4. What led you to stop participating in the SCA? (check all that apply)	12
Q5. Do you think you are likely to participate in the SCA again at some time in the future? (Of those who do not	
participate)	12
Membership	14
Q30. Are you currently a paid member of the SCA Inc, SCA NZ, SCA Australia, SKA Sweden or SKA Finland? (Of those w	ho
said they participated in Q1)	
Q31. Why have you currently chosen not to be a paid member? (check all that apply)	14
O37. For what reasons did you, become paid member? (check all that apply)	14

Why SCA
Q10. How did you first hear about the SCA?15
Q11. What were your primary reasons for participating in the SCA when you first started? (check all that apply)15
Q19. Which one primary SCA activity do you participate in most often or most seriously?21
Offices and Awards
Q21. What offices or positions do you hold or have you ever held? (If you are or were a formal deputy to the main officer,
please select the appropriate office.)24
Q22. Have you ever served as any of the following? (check all that apply)25
Q28. What is the highest level of award you have received in the SCA? Please answer according to the award from which
your precedence arises, not necessarily the one you prize the most25
Q29. Which of the following awards have you received (understanding that not all kingdoms or local groups give all of
these awards)?

Census FAQs

- 1. Why do the number of respondents differ from question to question?
 - a. First, not every person was asked every question. Some of the questions were asked as follow-ups based on previous answers. For example, why should someone have to go through all the children questions if they already said they didn't have any?
 - b. Second, most of the questions did not require a response. Respondents had the option to skip the question without responding and in many cases they did.
- 2. I seem to remember answering a question on the census but I don't see the responses here, why?
 - a. We are still in the process of analyzing the data. Some of the questions require more detailed analysis before we can give an accurate response. Sometimes the data needs some context before we can really understand what it means. We will continue releasing information as we finish it.
- 3. On some of the questions, the percentages don't add up to 100%. Did you calculate wrong?
 - a. Some of the questions give the option of choosing more than one response. The percentages shown indicated that X percentage of the people who answered that question selected that particular response.
- 4. I don't remember some of those options on the questions, where did they come from?
 - a. Additional categories were added based on "Other please respond" open-text responses. As these responses were being coded, we added categories as needed. These responses are indicated by an *.
- 5. Why does it matter that you added a code?
 - a. The added codes are options that we did not consider when creating the questions. Respondents felt strongly enough about it to add it as a write-in. These answers may have a higher response rate if they had been available as part of the checklist.

Demographics

Q55. Gender

Total Respondents	Male	Female	Other
15505	6999	8457	49

Q57. What is the highest level of education which you have completed?

Total		Less than	High school	Some college / Associate's degree	Bachelor's	Master's	Professional degree (law, medical		
Respondents	N/A	high school	/ GED	/ Trade school	degree	degree	doctor)	PhD	Other
16278	57	92	855	6643	5395	2340	386	394	116

Q8. Which SCA kingdom do you currently live in?

Total Respondents	Don't Know
14621	31

Æthelmearc	Ansteorra	An Tir	Artemisia	Atenveldt	Atlantia	Caid	Calontir	Drachenwald
731	1013	1611	344	618	1113	866	695	389

Ealdormere	East	Gleann Abhann	Lochac	Meridies	Middle	Northshield	Outlands	Trimaris	West
367	1409	416	600	686	1451	591	531	456	703

Q9. How many kingdoms have you lived in while you've been active in the SCA (including your current kingdom)?

Total Respondents	1	2	3	4	5	6
14601	9279	3420	1092	450	192	168

Children Related

Q42. Do you have any children under the age of 18? If so, how many?

								My children are over the age of 18, but I
Total Respondents	None	1	2	3	4	5	6+	have raised my children with the SCA.
13875	8495	2165	1574	525	157	42	26	891

Q44. What things have most affected your child(ren)'s activity level? (check all that apply)

Total Respondents	
4982	

Children still too young for children's activities	The existence of formal children's activities at events	The lack of formal children's activities at events	The existence of a formal program for youth (like a page's program)	The lack of a formal program for youth (like a page's program)	Local people being friendly and supportive of children	*Local people not being friendly and supportive of children	Lack of activities at events for children who are too old for children's activities
1326	1150	1312	451	521	2065	583	1208

A relationship with an adult mentor	Too many SCA activities that are not child-appropriate or aimed at children	My obligations at events make it difficult to bring children to events	*Legal/sexual harassment issues	*Special needs kid(s)	*Custody iss (including is with non-SC (ex)spouses	sues A	*Kids just not interested or involved in other activities	*Poorly organized or problematic children's activities or no age appropriate activities
560	909	1140	50	68	11	329		47

*Parents should be responsible for entertaining childr	*Bad	*Kids are Adults now	*No Comment/Privacy	*Participating with/as Adults	*Hangs out with peers vs organized activities	*Just beginning to figure out what they like
109	72	93	3	113	90	29

*Too expensive	*Location (kids not living	*0!*	
to bring kids to	with parents but not	*Don't	
every event	custody issues)	have kids	NONE

SCA Participation

Q1. Have you ever participated in the SCA?

	I currently participate in the SCA, SCANZ, SCAA,	I do not currently participate in the SCA or one of the
Total Respondents	SKA Sweden or SKA Finland	affiliate organizations, but have participated in the past
17578	14652	2926

Q7. For how long have you been a participant in the SCA? Shown in number of years)

Total Respondents	
7203	

Year started	1966	1967	1968	1969	1970
# of years					
particpating	44	43	42	41	40
# of respondents	3	5	6	4	5

Year started	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
# of years										
particpating	39	38	37	36	35	34	33	32	31	30
# of respondents	15	18	25	28	29	51	57	68	79	75

Year started	1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990
# of years										
particpating	29	28	27	26	25	24	23	22	21	20
# of respondents	93	138	98	127	159	133	155	197	202	230

Year started	1991	1992	1993	1994	1995	1996	1997	1998	1999	2000
# of years										
particpating	19	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11	10
# of respondents	220	268	211	231	271	265	235	251	256	258

Year started	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010
# of years										
particpating	9	8	7	6	5	4	3	2	1	0
# of respondents	257	240	258	249	296	272	300	299	304	262

Q36. For how long have you been a paid member? Please ignore brief lapses, such as forgetting to renew your membership for a few months. If you let your membership lapse for a year or more, count from the most recent renewal.

Total									
Respondents	less than one year	1-2 years	3-5 years	6-10 years	11-15 years	16-20 years	20-25 years	25-30 years	30 years or more
11369	938	1205	2309	2398	1632	1113	874	512	388

Q23. How often on average have you attended local SCA meetings or practices (in any group) in the past twelve months?

Business Meetin	ng						
Total Respondents	I haven't attended one	Once or twice in the past 12 months	Once every two to three months	Once a month	2-3 times a month	At least once a week	Don't know / no opinion
13284	3484	2482	1966	3895	895	425	137
Total Respondents	I haven't attended one	Once or twice in the past 12 months	Once every two to three months	Once a	2-3 times a	At least once a week	Don't know
12614	2380	2101	1798	1192	2401	2637	105
A&S or Guild M	eeting						
		Once or twice in the past 12	Once every two to three	Once a	2-3 times a	At least once a	Don't know
Total Respondents	I haven't attended one	months	months	month	month	week	/ no opinion

Q24. How many SCA events have you attended in the last twelve months? (A formal SCA event is one at which garb / costumes are required and which is published in a newsletter as an event, i.e., not a fighter practice, guild meeting, business meeting, or demo.)

Total		Don't								more than
Respondents	None	know	1-2	3-4	5-6	7-9	10-12	13-18	18-24	24
13905	573	100	2492	3096	2481	1872	1428	978	466	419

Q25. Which of the following interkingdom events have you attended in the past twelve months? (check all that apply)

Total								
Respondents	None	Pennsic	Gulf Wars	Estrella	Lilies	Great Western	Known World Theme	BoD meeting
13421	6493	3471	1818	1335	631	814	1223	251

Those Less Active

Q15. Have you ever gone through a period (or multiple periods) when you were less active in the SCA than you are right now?

Total Respondents	Yes	No
14333	10705	3628

NOTE: The following two questions were only offered those who answered Yes to the previous question

Q16. What led to the decrease(s) in your activity level in the SCA? (check all that apply)

	Lack of time or too						Bad	Wanted more
	many other		Health	No new challenges /			experience(s)	serious re-
Total	obligations (work,	Lack of	problems /	Did what I came to	Too many	Relocation to	with people	creation of
respondents	school, etc.)	money	Injury	do	rules	new area	within the SCA	period
10704	7275	4539	2216	216	741	2486	3504	752

Wanted less serious re- creation of period	I didn't feel appreciated for what I did	Issues with the local group(s) or kingdom	•	Relationship issues (end of relationship, dating someone outside the SCA)
187	2159	2579	985	1483

Children made it difficult to	Pressure from		Was no longer		
attend events and activities /	people OUTSIDE	Pressure from people	enjoyable/lost	*Issues with events (noise,	*Got involved with other
Nothing for children to do	the SCA to quit	INSIDE the SCA to quit	interest	alcohol, not fun)	hobbies or activities
1621	210	811	2246	48	111

		*Lack of tolerance:				
*My activities were	en't	Sexism/homophobia/racism/prejudice	*Taking a temporary	*household	*Too far to travel	
valued/couldn't find an		against handicapped/prejudice against	break (after big office,	issues; household	(separate from	*Friends left SCA,
activity I liked		religious group (Christians/pagans)	for example), burnout	went inactive	relocation)	household, group, etc
94	24		227	18	118	33

*Religious activities interfered (but not an issue of intolerance)	*Family	*Political issues (all levels of SCA)	*Still new (shouldn't have answered this question)	*Lack of recognition through awards structure (actually mentioned "awards" as reason)	*Legal /ethical issues (modern issues - either actual, or perceived)	*Fringe player	Don't Know	Other
1	196	243	17	39	15	3	58	137

Q17. What made you become more active again? (check all that apply)

Total
respondents
10626

Communication from the local group inviting you back	Communication from the kingdom or Society level inviting you back	The local group becoming more active	Changes in the leadership of your local group (including kingdom)	Finding a new SCA activity to focus on	Having more time	Having more money	Improved health
865	174	938	1280	2341	5768	3608	1764

Receiving recognition (formal or informal) for what I did	Encouragement from friends	Making new friends	Change in personal relationships (children got older, start of/end to relationship)	Encouragement from a mentor	Missing SCA activities, friends, etc
740	3568	2539	2330	948	5720

1	The desire to			*Political issues resolved: certain people	*Playing with a different	*start new
r	eturn to a specific	Relocation to	Don't know /	leaving/apologizing/etc.; people being nicer; decided to not	group/household,	group (local,
9	SCA activity	a new area	No opinion	let issues bother me	kingdom vs local	kingdom)
3	3204	1891	148	230	104	38

*Needed rest/ burnout fixed	*Help requested for office or other duty	*Still not very active	Other
38	73	98	353

Those Who Left Us

Q4. What led you to stop participating in the SCA? (check all that apply)

Total Respondents	
2886	

Lack of time or too many		Health	No new challenges			Bad experience(s)	
other obligations (work,	Lack of	problems /	/ Did what I came	Too many	Relocation to new	with people within	Wanted more serious
school, etc.)	money	Injury	to do	rules	area / Geography	the SCA	re-creation of period

		I did not feel		Issues with the		
Wanted less	I didn't feel	that people	Issues with the	SCA bureaucracy	Relationship issues (end of	Children made it difficult to
serious re-creation	appreciated	were	local group(s) or	or corporate	relationship, dating	attend events and activities /
of period	for what I did	welcoming	kingdom	organization	someone outside the SCA)	Nothing for children to do
96	624	566	769	344	336	374

Pressure from people outside the SCA to quit	Pressure from people inside the SCA to quit	Just wasn't interested in the SCA anymore	Wasn't fun anymore / Felt like work / Burnout	*Issues with events (noise, alcohol, not fun)	*Got involved with other hobbies or activities	*Lack of tolerance: Sexism/homophobia/racism/prejudice against handicapped/prejudice against religious group (Christians/pagans)
60	118	218	1002	45	58	23

*My activities weren't	Don't		*Lack of				
valued/couldn't find	know / No		honor/chivalry/	*Friends	*Geograph	*Politics/personal	*Transportation
an activity I liked	opinion	Other	courtesy4	left4	y/distance	ities/drama	issues
61	29	48	13	14	48	94	27

Q5. Do you think you are likely to participate in the SCA again at some time in the future? (Of those who do not participate)

Total Respondents	Definitely	Probably	Maybe	Probably not	Definitely not
2791	547	707	1075	387	75

Q6. Would any of the below make you feel more inclined to participate again (check all that apply, if any)?

Total Respondents	
2631	

Communication from the local group inviting you back	Communication from the Society level inviting you back	A more active local group	A closer local group	Changes to the structure / organization of the SCA as a whole	Recognition of what you've done (formally or informally	Access to online research journals (JSTOR etc.)	*Relocating
705	237	505	493	410	368	341	74

*Personal	*Addition of new	*Certain people leaving/apologizing;			
(Family/work/financi	activities or types of	resolve political issues of a local sort;	*Change		*More
al/health) issues	events or return of	people be nicer-Includes accepting	policy/rules	*More serious/focused	serious/focused
resolved, including	activities that have	personas from non-traditional	about an	recreation/arts/period	recreation/arts/
kids get older	been dropped	times/places (i.e. pirates)	activity	fighting/etc.	period fighting
317	127	294	106	61	3

		*Welcoming/Chatelaine		
	*Situations regarding lack of tolerance:	- help getting in or	*Events – closer,	*Responses that have to do with kids
*More balance	Sexism/homophobia /racism/prejudice	getting back in –	cheaper, more fun,	 kids fees, kids activities, rules about
between less and	against handicapped/prejudice against	costuming, customs,	handicapped	kids, but not kids get older (nothing
more serious	religious group (Christians/pagans)	etc.	accessible	we can do about that)
12	29	92	102	41

*Nothing	Don't know / No opinion	Other
48	631	87

Membership

Q30. Are you currently a paid member of the SCA Inc, SCA NZ, SCA Australia, SKA Sweden or SKA Finland? (Of those who said they participated in Q1)

Total Respondents	Yes	No
13989	11594	2395

Q31. Why have you currently chosen not to be a paid member? (check all that apply)

			-		I'm not active						
	Costs too	Just			enough to						
	much	haven't	Don't want to	Don't like	make it			Disagree		*l'm	
	money /	gotten	give money to	joining	worthwhile /			with	Not enough	actually a	
Total	Too	around	the corporate	organization	Don't need	The	One isn't	corporate	benefits to	paid	
Respondents	expensive	to it	level	s	one	politics	required	policies	membership	member	Other
2776	867	1182	91	22	999	254	221	155	392	66	86

Q37. For what reasons did you become paid member? (check all that apply)

Total Respondents	
11753	

Because I think it's	Because if I am going	To receive publications like		To participate in	
important to support	to participate, I should	my kingdom newsletter,	To hold an office or	certain activities	To have IKAC
the organization	be a member	TI, and CA	other position	(martial or otherwise)	scores counted
8100	8015	6921	6249	4429	443

	To retain group status (to have					
	enough paid members in our local		Because I was	To not have	*To not have	
	group) OR to advance	To help pay for	encouraged (or	to pay non-	to do	
To receive	shire/principality status to a	the SCA's	told) by another	member	paperwork at	*As a
awards	barony/kingdom status	insurance policy	member to do so	surcharges	events	gift/present
1497	2820	2374	1187	5358	78	13

	*To vote in shire/baronial	*To get a discount on event fees (separate from NMS fees,	*To get modern-day perks (discounted memberships to	
*Through a family membership	pollings/elections	although some are hand-in-hand)	museums, etc.)	Other
46	30	102	2	145

Why SCA

Q10. How did you first hear about the SCA?

Total Respondents	•
14601	

From a friend or acquaintance	From a family member	From your spouse or significant other	Ren Faire/ other historical or re- enactment group	Science fiction, fantasy, comics, gaming group	At a college activities fair or listing	At a demo	From the newspaper, magazine, radio, TV
7408	998	701	701	387	692	840	524

From a website	Through social media (blog, Facebook, YouTube, Rialto)	From a flyer or other printed material	Chanced upon an event or practice	My parents were / are in the SCA	My child / children were / are in the SCA
444	49	182	597	303	57

Don't know / I don't recall	*From a book	*Related interest like crafts or fencing 17	Other
190	171	79	71

Q11. What were your primary reasons for participating in the SCA when you first started? (check all that apply)

Total Respondents	
14532	

		Interest in		Interest in doing			
	Martial activities	Renaissance/Medieval fantasy	Seemed like an	Renaissance /			The romance of it:
Interest in	(i.e. fighting,	or fiction with a	interesting group	Medieval arts and	Participating in	The desire to dress	knights and ladies
history	archery, etc.)	Renaissance/medieval setting	of people	sciences	A&S activities	up	and tournaments
14529	7268	7209	6007	5641	5531	5524	4940

Friends or roommates who were involved	Fun / Parties	Wanted to feel like I was back in the Renaissance/Middle ages	Looking for friendship or other relationship	The desire to act / do persona play like a Renaissance / Medieval person	Family members, spouse, or significant other was involved	Other
4779	4508	3966	3720	3521	2671	346

*Family Activities	*Values	*Service	*Camping	Don't know
172	120	65	62	15

Q20. What do you like best about the SCA?

Total Respondents	
14179	

		Pennsic or other	The	The unique	That it is inclusive /		
The people/ friends/		large inter-	educational	culture of the	There is room for	The goal for people to be	
like a family	Events	kingdom events	opportunities	SCA	everyone	chivalrous, polite, etc	The Dream
4135	543	465	484	1521	760	492	881

The big-tent nature of the	The magical moments when				
group, such that Vikings and	you really feel like you're in	The ability to excel			Volunteering my time for
Elizabethans can work side by	the Middle Ages or	at something and be	Fighting or other	Arts and	others makes me feel good
side	Renaissance	rewarded for it	martial activities	sciences, crafts	about myself
350	1011	221	1318	1100	419

Revels /	
Parties	*Can't Pick/ALL
110	345

Q12. What kept you involved in the SCA during your first year of participation? (check all that apply)

Total respondents
14426

A household	The arts and sciences	Service	Online activities / Mailing list	Holding a formal position or office	People you mentor	Friends	Meeting people with similar interests	Parents or other family member
3294	4706	3211	598	1416	359	9282	7917	852

		Regularly scheduled			"The dream" or the		
Spouse or		activities (like an		Fighting or other martial	romance of it: knights and		Revels /
significant other	A mentor	A&S night)	Helping out	activities14	ladies and tournaments	Going to Events	Parties
2226	2035	4589	3947	5489	3882	8243	3393

Awards or recognition / That there are always new		*Local Group	*A sense of	*Actually quit during first	*Currently in first
The award system	challenges	welcoming	belonging/family	year but came back	year
922	2074	72	85	47	36

Don't know	*youth/ child activities	OTHER
Don't know	activities	OTTIEN

Q13. What keeps you involved in the SCA now? (check all that apply)

Total respondents
14370

A household	The arts and sciences	Service	Online activities / Mailing list	Holding a formal position or office	People you mentor	Friends	Meeting people with similar interests
5171	7539	6084	1909	3943	3009	11517	7838

Parents or other family member	Spouse or significant other	A mentor	Regularly scheduled activities (like an A&S night)	Helping out	Fighting or other martial activities14	"The dream" or the romance of it: knights and ladies and tournaments
1051	4540	2140	4159	5718	6281	4678

Revels / Going to Events Parties		Awards or recognition / The award system	That there are always new challenges	Don't know / No opinion	*Nothing/Went away for a bit/didn't do much
9085	3621	1996	4327	143	78

*Looking for friendship or other relationship (include dating/flirting/sex stuff there – remember there's an SO option)	*Children involved	*Wouldn't be driven away, am being driven away, inertia	*Wide scope of SCA
8	69	93	10

Q26. What kinds of formal interpersonal relationships do you currently have in the SCA? (check all that apply)

Total Respondents
14023

I am a squire, apprentice, protégé, or some other kind of student	I have squires, apprentices, protégés, or some other kinds of students	I am the member of an SCA household (formal or informal)	I am part of a mercenary group or other fighting unit	I have a group of people with whom I generally camp at events, eat feast, etc., but we're not organized as a household	I am a member of a royal, princely, or baronial guard/sargentry
3672	2162	8097	1800	5257	752

I am a member of the royal or baronial entourage/court	I am a member of a group (like a guild) that meets regularly (including online)	I am a merchant or am affiliated with an SCA- related business	None	Don't know / No opinion	*Strong connection to local SCA branch	*Membership in orders, peerages
833	2813	917	1781	160	110	40

*Current nobility	*Online community, interaction	*Modern-day family household	*Service to shire, barony, principality, kingdom, corporate
26	20	20	56

Q18. In which SCA activities do you currently participate? (check all that apply)

Total Respondents	
14261	

Armored combat /						Holding an office	Autocratting	
Heavy / Hard suit	Fencing / Rapier	Target	Combat	Equestrian	Thrown weapons /	(chatelaine,	/ Event	
fighting	/ Light fighting	archery	archery	activities	Siege weapons, etc	marshal, etc)	stewarding	Heraldry
4516	2673	4195	1074	676	1888	5154	3194	2075

	Running children's activities	ng children's activities Cooking / Costuming / Calligraphy /		Performance (music, bardic,		
Chirurgeonate	(including youth combat)	Brewing	Making garb	Illumination	storytelling, drumming, etc.)	Dancing
496	669	4827	7772	2847	2886	2659

Crafts such as fiber arts, metalwork,		Outdoor activities like		Researching Renaissance /	Teaching classes /	
woodwork, stonework, leatherwork	Games	hounds, hunting, etc.	Revels / Parties	Medieval life	Universities	
7835	2454	353	4784	5826	3869	

Service (writing newsletters, maintaining websites, helping out, fighter support, waterbearing, event staff. etc.)	None	*Merchanting	*Retaining/ entourage	*Household	*Armoring	*Pennsic	*Going to	Marshalling	Other
water bearing, event starr etc.	None	Wichenanting	ciitodiage	activities	Aimonig	i Cillisic	events/ camping	IVIAI SITATING	Other
3478	298	27	48	51	7	38	67	62	12

Q19. Which one primary SCA activity do you participate in most often or most seriously?

Total Respondents	
14123	

Armored combat /	Fencing /					Holding an office		
Heavy / Hard suit	Rapier / Light	Target	Combat	Equestrian	Thrown weapons /	(chatelaine,	Autocratting /	
fighting	fighting	archery	archery	activities	Siege weapons, etc.	marshal, etc)	Event stewarding	Heraldry
2608	1139	783	78	150	126	956	151	331

					Performance		Crafts such as fiber arts,
	Running children's				(music, bardic,		metalwork, woodwork,
	activities (including	Cooking /	Costuming /	Calligraphy /	storytelling,		stonework, leatherwork,
Chirurgeonate	youth combat)	Brewing	Making garb	Illumination	drumming, etc.)	Dancing	ceramics, etc.
106	89	699	1491	422	588	374	1734

					Service (writing newsletters,	
	Outdoor activities		Researching	Teaching	maintaining websites, helping	Attending events,
	like hounds, hunting,		Renaissance /	classes /	out, fighter support,	practices,
Games	etc	Revels / Parties	Medieval life	Universities	waterbearing, event staff. etc.)	meetings
40	16	268	463	153	678	34

*Merchanting	*Retaining, working for royals	*Can't pick just one	None	Other
73	15	138	380	40

Q14. Do you participate in any of the following non-SCA leisure activities? (check all that apply)

Total respondents
14198

Another Renaissance / Medieval re-creation	A living history/reenactment	A reenactment/re-	Arts and Crafts outside	Historical and contemporary	
group other than the	group focusing on the	creation/living	of the SCA's scope	dancing other than the SCA	SF / Fantasy /
SCA (including Renn Faires)	Renaissance or Middle Ages	history group focusing on another	(including costuming, cooking, etc)	(including bellydancing, ballroom dancing, etc)	Horror fandom/ steampunk/anime
773	681	869	7008	1161	5026

			In-person gaming		
Online games like World of		LARPing (live	(D&D, Magic, tabletop	An eastern martial art	A western martial art
Warcraft and other MMORPGs	*Video/computer games -	action role	wargaming, chess,	study group or	study group or
(plus Facebook games)	PS, Xbox, computer	playing)	board games, etc.)	organization	organization
3539	12	854	4953	1188	822

Equestrian activities outside the scope of the SCA	Organized sports (baseball, football, tennis)	*Indoor activies - gym, working out	*Outdoor activities (hiking/camping, hunting, sailing, shooting, archery, gardening, golf, etc)	*Religious and civic organizations (church, boy/girl scouts, 4-H, fraternal orgs, cultural orgs)	*Music other than SCA (including both modern and historical)
892	1030	23	553	331	236

*Theater (including circus/clowning)	*Reading/research/writing/teaching about history (including genealogy)	*Alternative lifestyle/fetish/bdsm	*Children/family/house maintenance	*Burning Man	*Writing	*General reading, not about history
105	203	9	68	15	42	119

	*Cars - collecting, restoration, racing,	*Motorcycles,	*Aviation/	*Railroad- riding,restoring,	*Mundane			
*Travel	NASCAR	riding and driving.	flying	minature railroad collecting	archery	*Camping	None	Other
55	28	28	8	6	45	98	1917	292

Q27. Do you participate in any of the following? (Check all that apply)

Total Respondents
13981

	Your kingdom's main e-mail list (including	Your local branch's e-	An e-mail list about an SCA specialty activity or office (like dance, heraldry,	An order or award e-mail	The Board's Announcements	SCA-related forums
None	announcements lists)	mail list	scribal activities, seneshals, etc.)	list	e-mail list	or message boards
422	7102	11167	7982	3080	1295	4821

Facebook	Livejournal	MySpace	Twitter	*Household e-mail list, blog, website	*LinkedIn	*YouTube
10387	2468	1314	1118	87	43	3

							*SCA			
*Armor Archive/			*Personal blog (blogspot,	*Second			Community/	*Google		
My Armory	*Tribe	*Ravelry	blogger, wordpress, etc.)	Life	*FetLife	*Flicker	SCA Today	Buzz	*Podcast	Other
32	22	21	192	4	8	7	17	7	3	40

Offices and Awards

Q21. What offices or positions do you hold or have you ever held? (If you are or were a formal deputy to the main officer, please select the appropriate office.)

Total Respondents: 13703		Designal	Via adam	Cariat.	Tatal					
	Local	Regional	Kingdom	Society	Total			". ".	<u> </u>	
None	3126	3531	3531	3700	2774	total of people who	esponded "none	to all four ca	tegories	
Seneschal Exchequer Chronicler Webminister Children's Officer Chatelaine Herald Adult Marshall Youth Marshall Chirurgeon Minister of A&S	3141 1902 2060 1205 591 2333 2270 3323 558 737 2392	350 226 194 116 71 174 376 794 103 156 299	255 151 178 131 89 130 402 626 101 122 204	21 22 18 15 8 11 50 43 6 18	3292 2008 2203 1294 656 2425 2415 3607 628 785 2550	Total individuals who have held position at any level (only counted once no matter how many levels)				
Guild Master/Mistress	833	115	240	16	1059					
Scribe	739	172	231	11	875]				
Minister of Lists	889	126	115	5	970]				
Officer at Large	2557	667	884	44	3143					
Total who responded that they had held <u>AN</u> office at this level Total that they never	9706	2523	2534	221	be	These numbers aren't a sum of the # who held an office at this level because they may have held more than one office at this level. Only counted once.)				
held an office at this level	3367	10550	7027	12852						

Q22. Have you ever served as any of the following? (check all that apply)

Total Respondents	None	Territorial or Palatine Baron / Baroness	Prince / Princess	King / Queen
11286	9946	920	462	493

Q28. What is the highest level of award you have received in the SCA? Please answer according to the award from which your precedence arises, not necessarily the one you prize the most.

		An award without an	An Award of Arms	Grant of			Royal peerage	
	I have not	Award of Arms (AoA)	or, AoA level award	Arms (grant)		Peerage	(Viscount/ess,	Don't
Total	received an	attached (non-	(including orders of	or grant level	Court	(Chivalry,	Count/ess,	know
Respondents	award in the SCA	armigerous)	high merit)	award	Barony	Pelican, Laurel)	Duke/Duchess)	/ N/A
14015	2962	722	5446	1816	593	1743	578	155

Q29. Which of the following awards have you received (understanding that not all kingdoms or local groups give all of these awards)?

	A&S	Service	Armored Combat	Fencing	Other Martial	Other Non-Martial	Unspecified	Total at Level
Total # in category	5363	8155	2214	980	1206	1981	2894	22793
Baronial	3143	5418	1326	569	611	1071	684	6825
Principality	812	1203	362	110	137	307	202	1852
Kingdom	2276	3310	979	348	483	927	593	5378
AoA Level	2889	4959	1071	444	398	454	1940	8389
Grant Level	1492	2169	479	300	247	185	363	3763
Peerage	963	1090	589	6	13	48	100	2259

	baronial	principality	kingdom non-armigerous	AoA level	Grant level	Peerage	Total in category
Total at level	6825	1852	5378	8389	3763	2259	22793
A&S	3143	812	2276	2889	1492	963	5363
Service	5418	1203	3310	4959	2169	1090	8155
Armored	1326	362	979	1071	479	589	2214
Fencing	569	110	348	444	300	6	980
Other Martial	611	137	483	398	247	13	1206
Other Non-Martial	1071	307	927	454	185	48	1981
Unspecified	684	202	593	1940	363	100	2894